
From: Deardoff, Amy
To: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal; Osborne, Caleb; Blanz, Bob
Subject: FW: 5264-W Application PN
Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 9:20:00 AM

 
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 
From: Alice Williams [mailto:alicew@newtoncountytimes.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 9:18 AM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: Re: 5264-W Application PN
 
Notice is scheduled to run on May 25, 2016.
 
Alice Williams
 
 
On May 23, 2016, at 8:48 AM, Deardoff, Amy wrote:

Please run the attached ad in the Newton County Times for one day on May 25,
2016. The ad is attached in both RTF and PDF for your convenience.
 
Please reply with an email stating the publication date.
 
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.
 
Jason Henson
C&H Hog Farms, Inc.
HC 72 Box 2
Vendor, AR  72683
870-434-5004
chhogfarmsinc@yahoo.com
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 

<5264-W_Application PN.pdf><5264-W_Application PN.rtf>
 
Alice Williams

x-msg://423/MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us
x-msg://423/JAMAL@adeq.state.ar.us
x-msg://423/osbornec@adeq.state.ar.us
x-msg://423/blanz@adeq.state.ar.us
x-msg://423/chhogfarmsinc@yahoo.com


CSR/Office Manager
Phillips Media Group
Newton County Times
870-44-2465
fax:870-446-6286
 
 

 


